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Dear I_l'ou.

I% has been a lonz tise since l've hard from you althoush when last I did you
said you expected to be near here soon and would then sev nes That woulc lhave been
perhans two .onths agoe I then told you that at soue point T woulc be going to hew
vrleans again end that when this hup ened, unlike the past, when I did not ghare your and
-I‘:L;:'s ap_ rchensions, therc might be some danger.

since then = have written you at least twice, onec asiking a few questions you could
have answered eazlly and once esldng if you received thems Tou huve not respondeds I prefer
to avoid avticulating the obvious interpretations I kight put on this uilence as I avoid
astdng you what it wight eubarrass you to answers

Howsver, I now believe it will not be tou long before I will be down there ajain,
This tiwe I wili not have Eatt's place for a pads I'1l have to use a motel. It would
serve ue better if it were centrally located and I will have fo use one with modest prices
and a restaurant so I can use a credit card as much as possibles I am broke and still
deep in debt and I will be uzing soumeonc else's moneye It would also be best if I could
be certain thut this motel has no gengland connectionss I may have to use a car, and if I
do it would be helpful to know where I can arrenge one at lowest cost, the condition of the
car, as long as it runs with fair dependability, being no consideration. 1f I do not use a
car, if would then be an asset to bave a motel convenisnt to public transportation. I do not
lmow how long I will have to stay but I do not think it will de very long. «nd it zay be
thot if I do not require a car all the time, I will for part of it. If you recall some of
the questions I asked you, you can understand this.

Thus I write in advance to ask your recomiendations so 1 can make arrangements in
advance and not hit there cold end having to start a time-wasting search.

Mlmost, but not entirvely, I will be occupied with matvers that L have no reason to
believe have ever becn of intercat to your orftice, There is but one excuptien of which I
nov lmowe It is not the central purpose of this tripe Should you desire wme to be more
specific, I have no reluctance. by mduection is solely to avoid any possible embarrassment
to you or complications in your lives. ‘hus, if it should be preferred that + not pay e
coumtesy call at the office, as ordinarily I would, have no re¢luctance in felling mes 4s
you can understand, what to me is a strang. silence is not souething I cen ignore entirely.
I do not know what is of interest to your office nows I will have no reluctence in discussing
the considerable progress in my work but I will have every reluctance in being specific in
guch a way that would enable even part of it to be duplicated by anyones Its sucess for the
first time forces this precaution on ue. It is not a personal roflection on anyone, nerely
a precaution “guccess" has forced upon me. I an past the Archives, far past ite

I have not kept up with developments in the Shuw case and have no idea of its status.
The same is true of Shaw's danape suit. Here I am certain that when the tine comes, if it does,
Ik have new cvidence that can provide them with what (and remecmber, I am not a lewyer) should
be o very eifective if not a complet: defense. Yy, i Hobertson or any oi the others who have
bezn helpful ti #im in the past or their lawyer, if 1 trust him, wont to spealk to me, please
fecl frec to uaie the arrangements. itegardless of whether or how you answer, I will bz informing
you of my plans when I know themes Such & mecting cen be completed in as little as 10 minutes.
Unless he has deceived me, which I do not bulieve, there is no prospect of any collecction from
iz personally, Beczuse of the prosent case against him, they wmight feel better if the contact
wers direct. I an not trying to Lypass Jic end I will be hap.y to tell him about it, too, should
he so desire. ly opinion of that case i unchangede ¥n fact fortified by a rather unusual reading
I heve on if from a former Warrrn Commission counsels If Yim wants to tellc to me, he should know
I'11 louk Torward to ite and if I can be of any help in that case, it ig my desire to bes There
may be sono develomments of which someone might want to inform nee liy work has gone past the




FBI and loover. It now includes a new insight into and fact auvout the ﬁepartncnt of
Justice and the present administration of it in particular. i have been tangling with
them with some success, such success that even defeat has been significant victory. lHow=
ever, it is not all defeats I also got an unrcported su—mary judgement shainst it.

When I nalce this trip to siew Urleans, that wil!l not bu my first stop when L leave
home, so what I can carry will be limited. lowever, if you have had trouble getting a copy
of the charges against Jim, I have a Pepartnent of Justice copy I'll ve ;lad to Lring =nd
gend you. an extra inch of papers is no gsreat problen,.

AR

This trip may be four or five wecks awaye It is possible that befor: then I will be
going to Dellas for a few days. “hould anyone desire to sec me before then, and I aw not
assuming wnyons will, I'11 be glad to rotumn by way of He0s for this purposes if the past
is not bitter and therc remains interest, I have developed new information about Ferrie
and others (not here including Shaw). I will be willing to disclose it in coufidence. But
by this I mean real confidence, not the frivolity of the pust where whatever I said aluost
i ediately was broadcast to thos: who could and did only misuse ite Without t.is assurance,
beczuse I will be writing about it and because 1 also have hopes of carrying it further, I
will not discuss it.

el i

el

&

It also seems possible to me that if there is a chance Alford will be used or cay
be used in the case ageinst Jim, someone might want to take a statement frow me that is
entirely opposite two of the things he seid in that part of his statement on resigning
that appeared in the papers. I was sent coples. He gig offer to fix a gase for me, It is
a case of wilch you have knowledge, I do not lmow its ultimate disposition. L did not agk
this of him and I did not acce t his offer. &Also, the last tize I was in <ew Urleans, aa
you .zy remember, he and Oser neb me at the alrport. It was a Sunday, the on. beforw the
Jjury selection began. I spent the day with them. I then told him that what he planned was
factually wrong, was cortain to lose the case, und I would not be part of ite Yhis way have
% been a decision wede in advance for hinm, so it may be of no use to youe. Lut it is not what

he said of himgelf on resigning, is it? In the fixing mutter, I can conceive of harm to

the then defendant, so I would feel obligated to obtain assent before auy public use be nade
i of this statement, should it be wanted., as 1 think of it, there was an arrest, there secmed
i to be no guestion of guilt, so I think it is likely that the case was fixed and if it was

it an old enemy o Jim, who wau defense coungel, wlsht well have figured ih ite Could thet nake
it wore interesting? You sghould have no trouble learning who in your ofiice handled the case
if it ever loft alford's hands, and perhaps who was defense counsel at that time. ss of wy
last knowledgo, it was a learned lawyer of dubious literary crudentials bu1 *owho took
tizme from a profitable proctise for what had to be aniticipated as and what nave been

2 very unprofitable scrivening,

Yope you are all welles

: Sincerely,
; Harold Weisberg




